MUR786600294

RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 6:00 pm, Jan 22, 2021

From: Neil P. Reiff

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7865 and 7866 - Designation of Counsel and Extension request
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:47:25 PM

Attachments: Jan 22, 15 25.pdf

Jan 22, 15 27.pdf

| have been engaged to represent Buying Time, LLC and Targeted Platform Media, LLC in MURs 7865
and 7866. By this email | request a 30 day extension to respond to the complaint. My client

received the complaint on January 5 2021. Therefore, we would propose to file a response no later
than February 19, 2021. Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Neil P. Reiff

Sandler, Reiff, Lamb, Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
1090 Vermont Ave, NW

Suite 750

Washington, D.C. 20005

w. (202) 479 - 1111

f. (202) 479 - 1115

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message
to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email. Thank you for your cooperation.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is
not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL ccla?fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# TZ05 %UL(Q
Nameof Counsel: _ NEIL_P. Re|FE
Fim: _QANDLLe  RE(FF, LAM®B, RosenNsTeiN 7 Big kalSTod P
Address: 1090 VerMo T ANe |, NI, STE 750
WAStHINGTON | DC 20005
officet:(202 ) 4F - 1111 ot (202) 4%9- LIS
Mobilet: (202) (007 - 600
Email: Ve 0dSandlerye & com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the C¢mmission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

22 Sand 202 OX&\, e oauT

Date (Signature - Rl;spondent/Agent/T reasurer) Title

Ao e reeeack

(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: Bu v M(’) TME L OF\TH‘LDZ:MK- L\LI:!Z\Q,(Z,

(Please print Commiittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: (050  MASS A CHOSETTS A\IG/ N.W, STE 2o
T WAING T De zoco|
Home#: ‘\]LL Mobile#: ( ZGL) (9. 6LY
Ofﬁce#:Cm)qug S0LO  Faxt (7/02) LS - Sollo
E-mail: (i€ G) \OU\!N\Q" Time. con

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 205" / T2y
Nameofcounsel: _ NziL. P. Riz o=
Firm: QAND L2 Reipe, LANB, RoseNSTa R kosSTock L
address: 1048 VMo T AV N.W, SIEG av0)
WAS tGTon DL 20605

officet:(202) 44 - LI Fax#: (,’LO?/‘) 434.1115

Mobile#:CZOL) (003 - 0lep0
Emait: VOVEE 6O SQV\C\\Q(YC\%Q cowl

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications frjom the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

220 02 OM\X I ALA SVINEYS

Date (Signatre -|Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

QJQ/MD@) Je  Yeeew

(Name — Please Print)

, ,

RESPONDENT: _TARAOVTD PATEY M Menia o CWNL: ”uzm([_

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

(hlgIlailin}% A;idress: ( 0S| MAID M‘?‘\QXO k.l
ANNARLLS MDD 2\405
Homet##: {\/ IZ-A: Mobile#: LZOZ> Uuq J OLQLQ Ci

Office#: Fax#:

emait._CoNi1e, 03 Havoeted {a\;h%«m. (6M

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

Provide one form_for cach Respondent/Witness

LEMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MURH 2105 /_”E_Liip__

Nameofcounsel. _NziL. P Rz BF
Firm: QAND L2 : Reee, LAMB | RoseN3Tu ) S BiplolSTock-R
adaress: 1000 Ve2MmowT AVe NN, STe 390
WASNGToN  DC 20605
otfieet: (202) 4¥4 - 111 Faxi: (,202} 4740115

Mobilc#:(: ZOL) £QQ 3 : GLQQO
E-mail: Y‘e,l Gf(‘ D S22 V\d \'@(Y ¢ \'@F\ cowl

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications friom the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

22Ia0 202 O)\M IAB) 1&/\ OIN=YS /‘

Date = (Signaufre -[Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title /

Qe e ek e

ame - Plcase Prin
Pl Print

/

/
RESPONDENT: _JAROUTD PATE M Mena Ll ¢ CQ\TIJM@U\JE I’)LI:BIZL(L

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Maling Address: (5] MaID Mar\o N
AMNARALS MD 21405
Homoft: N /—4 Mobile#: CZOZ> L. 0o G
Officet: Fax#:

E-mail: OQ'H/“QJ Oy ".{':Q‘\/Q"Q'(‘CC( {Dl-;"*"@‘fm - (O]

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
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MUR786600295

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# ?%6‘7?’8@(0
NameofCounsel: _ NEIL P. Re|FE
Firm: SANDU:XZ,; ReiFF_LAM®B, RoseNsTein 7 Bir baniSTock R
Address: 1090 VeeMowT ANe, N.W.  STE 750
WAS#NGTON , DC 20005
officet:(202) A¥9 - |11 Fact:_(202) 439 111 S~

Mobile#:
Email: Ve pdSandlervye\Ef. com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Cgmmission and to act on my behalf before the Commission,

72 Sand 202 (\Xk\ ey oasT

Date ~(Signature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title

ATwoe e ek

{(Name — Please Print)

RESPONDENT: __ PuviMA TME L. CATHLe v meda

(Please print Committee Name/ Cdmpany Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: (9S50 MASS A CHUSETTS AN N.wW., STe 2o
T WAMING T De zoco|

Home#: !\f‘/qﬂ- Mobile#:

Ofﬁce#:CQOZDQLa§ S0LO  Faxi: (ZOZ) 965~ - Solelp
emat: (i€ Q) Duying = tivne. oA

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation,

Rev. 2018




MUR786600296

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923
ARMURRRP-MUR# 12105/ 7€ )
Name of Counsel: N!EZIL.. P. Pe=pF
rim: SANDLER DE1£E, LAMB, ROt 3Ta ) BieluasSTo ce R
address: 100 VeERMONT A\]L‘:_ N., Sie 0
WAS HGToN , D 20605
officet: (202 ) 4¥4 - 1111 Faxd: (.7,0'2:) 434,115
Mobile#:

E-mail: (&l@f? 69 Sgﬂd\{?ﬁ’& oWl

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications fjom the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

22dan W2 (\U\J& O ALA HOVINEYS

Date V(Signatl.ﬁ.c—-'RcSpon‘&'cnUA“g'enﬂ?easurer} Title

Qi e eead

(Name — Please Print)

/
RESPONDENT: _TARAOVTD AT M Menia e Cﬂrﬂwmg— H’L’BEL(L

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: ( 1S\ Ma1D M')‘\Q \O kj
(Please Print)
ANNARALS MDD 2140
Homet#: M I/FA: Mobile#:

Office#: Fax#:

E-mail: OQ‘W\IQ, Oy "i_c‘)—*/qu-e'(—ﬁd {Dl;—”""erm MENAA

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




MUR786600297

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for ench Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov I'AX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR#H l & QS /Mﬂ__
Name of Counsel: NL’-Z'L- 'P. QL"EI W

Firm: QAND 2 LReiee, LANMB |, Rosi 3 Tun S BreliodSto ck-RC
address: 1008 VeE2MoONT Ave  N.IA/, Sie A0
WAS tNGTon  DC 20605
ormicet: (202 ) 47 - 1L Fax/i: (202') 4F4. (115
Mobilet:

eemai: VOAEE 6O Sand -0 cowl

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

VLR 202 Om ¢ I\ L\ A OININEYS /’«

Date ~ (Signatfre -|Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title y

Qe e ek 4

(Name - Please Print) <
p

eyl

/
RESPONDENT: _TARAOCTD PATE M Menia L ¢ CQT[WNL; L)LL*BBL(L

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notificntion Letter)
Mailing Address: (_(Lq\_ MaID MAR\O k.l
(Please Print)
ASNARLLIS MDD 2140
Home##: r\/ /—44\- Mobileft:
Officett: Fax#:

emait: QaH1€, O3 ) '}‘&m\’e#«ed {DIQJ{"Q)WM' L6

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentinlity provisions of 52 11.8.C. § 30109(n)(12)(A).
This seetion prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.

Rev. 2018






